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From: . _ Miller, Robert L.

Sent: " Thursday, January 28, 2010228 PM
To: ' ~ Lawhead, Marcia :

Subiject: - 7. FW: USA TODAY Open Recotds request
Attachments: - easternillinois_2006.pdf

From: Upton, Jodi [mailto:

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 12:59 PM -
To: Miller, Robert L.

Cc: Daubs, LeAnn

Subject: USA TODAY Open Records request

Mr. Miller,

In December, one of our correspondents, Grant Schulte, requested the NCAA reports from Eastern lilinois for the years
2007 through 2009. The request was made under relevant state and federal open records laws. To date we have not
received those reports. This is part of a request we are making to all Division | schools; nearly all have complied already.

Can you please let me know where this request stands? | have attached a copy of Eastern lllinois' 2006 report to
distinguish the report we are requesting from other reports, such as the federal EADA report.

Thanks in advance.
Regards,

Jodi Upton, Database Editor
USA TODAY Sports

RECEIVED

JAN 28 2010

GENERAL COUNSEL
Eastern lilinois University



